NEW ZEALAND

. 6 195 Lambton Quay

7 April 201 Private Bag 18—901
Wellington 5045
New Zealand

Ryan G +64 4 439 8000
+64 4 472 9596
fyi-request-3726-b1c02306@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ryan G

I refer to your email of 8 March 2016 in which you request the following under the Official
Information Act 1982 (OIA):

“..information relating to the employment of a Master of Ceremonies (MC) for the TPP
Roadshows/Hui’s.

The roadshows/HUI’s this request is related to are advertised on the TPP/MFAT website
here: https://www.tpp.mfat.govt.nz/events

1. What was the selection process for an MC for the TPP Roadshows/Huis?

2y What does full remuneration package for the MC of the TPP Roadshows/Huis include?

3 What is the dollar value of the remuneration package to be paid to the MC of the TPP
Roadshow/Huis?

4. Which TPP Roadshows/Hui's will be hosted by an MC??”

This letter advises that due to the necessity for further consultation, we will need to extend
the time limit for responding to you by 10 working days, to 21 April 2016, in reliance on
section 15A(1)(b) of the OIA.

You have the right under section 28(3) of the OIA to seek a review of this response by the
Ombudsman.

Yours sincerely

Joana Johnston
for Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Trade
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